Kentucky National Core Indicators Data

2020/2021



Contents

DEMOGRAPHICS	2
WORK	
RELATIONSHIPS	
WELLNESS	
MEDICATION	
HEALTH	
COMMUNITY INCLUSION	
CHOICE AND DECISION-MAKING	
SATISFACTION	
SERVICE COORDINATION	
ACCESS	
SAFETY	
RESPECT AND RIGHTS	
SELF-DIRECTED SERVICES	

DEMOGRAPHICS

AGE

	Mean	Valid N
KY	43.4	389
KY SCL	46.3	231
KY MPW	39.5	168
NCI Average	41.4	19,912

AGE GROUPS

	18-22	23-34	35-54	55-74	75 and	Valid N
					Older	
KY	5%	31%	37%	24%	3%	399
SCL	1%	27%	39%	30%	3%	231
MPW	10%	37%	34%	17%	2%	168
NCI Average	8%	33%	34%	22%	2%	19,991

GENDER

	Male	Female	Other	Valid N
KY	57%	43%	0%	397
KY SCL	53%	57%	0%	231
KY MPW	54%	36%	0%	168
NCI Average	59%	41%	0%	19,880

MARITAL STATUS

	Single,	Married	Single,	Don't Know	Valid N
	Never		Married in		
	Married		the Past		
KY	95%	1%	4%	0%	396
KY SCL	95%	0%	5%	0%	231
KY MPW	96%	1%	3%	0%	167
NCI Average	96%	1%	2%	1%	19,791

PERSON IS A PARENT

	No	Yes, child or	Yes, child or	Don't Know
		children under	children over	
		18	18	
KY	93%	2%	5%	1%
KY SCL	94%	2%	4%	0%
KY MPW	92%	2%	5%	1%
NCI Average	97%	1%	2%	10%

RACE and ETHNICITY

	American Indian or Alaska Native %		Black or African American %	Islander		Hispanic/ Latino %	Two or more /Other%	Don't Know %	
KY	0%	0%	14%	0%	83%	1%	2%	0%	397
KY	0%	0%	17%	0%	81%	2%	0%	0%	232
SCL									
KY	1%	0%	10%	0%	89%	1%	1%	0%	168
MPW									

NCI	1%	4%	15%	0%	63%	11%	3%	3%	19,762
Average									

RESIDENTIAL DESIGNATION

	Metropolitan	Micropolitan	Rural	Small	Don't	Valid N
				Town	Know	
KY	35%	40%	6%	19%	1%	392
KY SCL	43%	32%	5%	18%	2%	232
KY MPW	23%	50%	8%	18%	1%	169
NCI	80%	11%	3%	6%	0%	19,844
Average						

Designation defined by USDA- <u>https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/rural-urban-commuting-area-</u> codes.aspx

LENGTH OF TIME AT CURRENT RESIDENCE

	Less Than	1-3 Years	4-5 Years	Over 5	Don't	Valid N
	1 Year			Years	Know	
KY	12%	29%	7%	48%	4%	395
KY SCL	16%	31%	9%	42%	3%	224
KY MPW	6%	28%	5%	56%	5%	157
NCI	8%	18%	9%	60%	3%	19,397
Average						

PERSON'S RESIDENCE OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY PROVIDER AGENCY

es	No	Don't Know	Valid N
j%	44%	1%	396
%	27%	1%	230
%	65%	2%	167
2%	60%	2%	18,269
	% % %	% 44% % 27% % 65%	% 44% 1% % 27% 1% % 65% 2%

PERSON IS NAMED ON LEASE

	Named on Lease or Deed	Named on Other Enforceable Agreement	No	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	4%	3%	82%	11%	397
KY SCL	5%	2%	84%	9%	231
KY MPW	2%	3%	80%	15%	168
NCI Average	20%	6%	64%	9%	10,592

PERSON OWNS HOME

	Yes	No	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	1%	98%	1%	399
KY SCL	1%	99%	0%	232
KY MPW	1%	98%	1%	169
NCI Average	2%	96%	2%	10,645

LEVEL OF ID

	Mild	Moderate	Severe	Profound	Unspecified	Valid N
KY	43%	33%	14%	6%	5%	368
KY SCL	45%	31%	15%	5%	4%	223

KY MPW	40%	35%	12%	7%	5%	146
NCI Average	39%	29%	14%	8%	9%	16,768

OTHER DISABILITIES (A)

	Mood	Anxiety	Behavior	Psychotic	Other
	Disorder	Disorder	Challenges	Disorder	Mental
					Illness
KY	43%	31%	39%	18%	15%
KY SCL	51%	34%	55%	23%	18%
KY MPW	32%	29%	33%	11%	12%
NCI Average	33%	30%	33%	12%	14%

OTHER DISABILITIES (H	3)
-----------------------	----

	Autism Spectrum Disorder	Cerebral Palsy	Brain Injury	Seizure Disorder/ Neurological	Chemical Dependency	Down Syndrome	Limited or No Vision	Hearing Loss
				Problems				
KY	19%	13%	3%	28%	1%	7%	8%	8%
KY SCL	14%	12%	2%	26%	2%	7%	7%	9%
KY MPW	25%	14%	4%	31%	1%	8%	9%	7%
NCI Average	24%	16%	5%	27%	1%	9%	10%	6%

TYPE OF RESIDENCE

	Specialized Institutional Facility	Group Living Setting (2- 15)	Independent Home/ Apartment	Parent/ Relative's Home	Foster Care/ Host Home	Other	Ν
KY	1%	37%	7%	28%	27%	1%	398
KY SCL	0%	47%	5%	12%	26%	11%	230
KY MPW	0%	21%	8%	49%	13%	7%	168
NCI	4%	32%	16%	42%	4%	1%	19,813
Average							

	Spoken	Gestures	Sign Language	Communication Device	Other	Valid N
KY	79%	14%	2%	1%	4%	397
KY SCL	79%	15%	2%	1%	4%	230
KY MPW	79%	14%	1%	1%	5%	168
NCI	75%	20%	1%	1%	2%	19,817
Average						

PREFERRED MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

HEALTH CONDITIONS

	Cardiovascular	Diabetes	Cancer	High Blood	High
	Disease			Pressure	Cholesterol
KY	10%	18%	2%	33%	24%
KY SCL	14%	23%	2%	41%	31%
KY MPW	6%	12%	2%	23%	15%
NCI	7%	12%	2%	21%	18%
Average					

HEALTH CONDITIONS (cont.)

	Dysphagia	Pressure	Alzheimer's	Oral	Sleep	Other
		Ulcers		Health	Apnea	
KY	6%	2%	2%	4%	9%	41%
KY SCL	5%	1%	4%	4%	11%	48%
KY MPW	7%	3%	1%	5%	8%	32%
NCI	9%	2%	3%	5%	8%	42%
Average						

PRIMARY LANGUAGE

	English	Other	Valid N
KY	98%	2%	399
KY SCL	98%	2%	232
KY MPW	98%	2%	169
NCI Average	93%	2%	19,685

MOBILITY

	Moves w/out	Moves w/	Non-	Don't Know	Valid N
	Aids	Aids or	Ambulatory		
		Wheelchair			
KY	80%	13%	7%	0%	396
KY SCL	82%	13%	6%	0%	228
KY MPW	77%	14%	9%	0%	169
NCI Average	76%	14%	10%	1%	19,669

SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE SELF-INJURY

	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	75%	22%	3%	1%	396
KY SCL	70%	27%	3%	0%	230
KY MPW	80%	16%	2%	1%	168
NCI Average	76%	18%	5%	1%	19,063

SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE DISRUPTIVE BEHAVIOR

	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	52%	42%	6%	0%	397
KY SCL	45%	49%	5%	0%	231
KY MPW	62%	32%	7%	0%	168
NCI Average	53%	28%	12%	7%	19,161

	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	65%	30%	5%	1%	392
KY SCL	60%	34%	5%	0%	230
KY MPW	71%	24%	4%	1%	164
NCI Average	66%	22%	6%	7%	19,084

SUPPORT NEEDED TO MANAGE DESTRUCTIVE BEHAVIOR

LEVEL OF GUARDIANSHIP

	None	Limited	Full	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	23%	4%	72%	1%	398
KY SCL	22%	5%	72%	1%	232
KY MPW	25%	4%	71%	1%	167
NCI Average	53%	10%	27%	10%	19,826

GUARDIAN RELATIONSHIP

	Family	Friend	State	Other	Don't	Valid N
					Know	
KY	58%	5%	32%	4%	1%	304
KY SCL	49%	6%	32%	13%	2%	178
KY MPW	70%	5%	16%	7%	0%	124
NCI	70%	2%	12%	5%	11%	6,239
Average						

FUNDING SOURCE

	SCL	MPW	Valid N
KY	58%	42%	401

PERSON RECIEVES MEDICARE

	Yes	No	Don't Know	Valid N
KY	37%	49%	14%	395
KY SCL	41%	46%	13%	229
KY MPW	32%	52%	16%	168
NCI Average	50%	44%	6%	11,093

AMOUNT OF DAILY SUPPORT RECEIVED AT HOME

	24-hour	Daily	Scheduled,	As	None	Don't	Valid N
		on-site	less than	needed		Know	
			daily				
KY	70%	17%	5%	2%	4%	2%	399
KY SCL	80%	15%	3%	1%	1%	0%	232
KY MPW	56%	21%	8%	3%	7%	6%	169
NCI	51%	16%	14%	2%	10%	7%	11,048
Average							

Highest Level of Education	КҮ	SCL	MPW
Kentucky Specific Question		(n=194)	(n=90)
No School	3%	2%	4%
Grade School	6%	6%	7%
Some High School	16%	18%	12%
High School Diploma or GED	26%	21%	32%
High School Certificate	30%	32%	27%
Some College	0%	1%	1%
Some Vocational/Technical School	1%	1%	1%
College Degree	0%	0%	0%
Don't know	19%	20%	16%

WORK

HAS A PAID JOB IN THE COMMUNITY; individual, group and/or business that primarily hires people with disabilities

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	8%	377	n/a	6%	13%	10%	10%
NCI	15%	9,532	2%	9%	26%	16%	12%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

Paid Community Job	Yes	Ν
Kentucky	10%	393
SCL	10%	227
MPW	10%	166

Like to Work More Hours (if working) <i>Kentucky-specific question</i>	Yes	In-between	No	Ν
Kentucky	31%	38%	31%	29
SCL	39%	33%	28%	18
MPW	18%	46%	36%	11

What Keeps You From Working?	KY	SCL	MPW
Kentucky-specific question			
Multiple responses allowed			
Was working before COVID	2%	1%	3%
Doesn't want to work	4%	5%	3%
Needs assistance finding work	32%	35%	30%

No jobs available in the area	18%	18%	18%
Doesn't want to lose benefits	1%	0%	1%
Transportation issues	3%	4%	1%
Other people don't want them to work	0%	0%	0%
Can't physically work	17%	15%	19%
Retired	4%	5%	3%
Don't know/other	14%	14%	13%

WOULD LIKE A JOB IN THE COMMUNITY

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	58%	146	n/a	67%	n/a	56%	60%
KY SCL	60%	89	0	0	0	0	0
KY MPW	57%	61	0	0	0	0	0
NCI Average	50%	3,997	64%	51%	43%	52%	53%

Reasons Does Not Want a Job	KY	SCL	MPW	NCI Avg
Transportation Challenges	0%	0%	0%	2%
Accessibility	0%	0%	0%	1%
Health Limitations	27%	13%	12%	11%
Not Enough Support	2%	0%	3%	2%
Feeling Unwelcome in the Community	0%	0%	0%	1%
Feeling Unsafe	0%	0%	0%	2%

No Jobs Currently Available	0%	1%	0%	1%
Lack of Information	0%	0%	2.5%	0%
Retired	38%	12%	14%	17%
Financially Secure	0%	0%	0%	1%
Don't Want to Affect Current Benefits	0%	0%	0%	1%
Likes What Currently Does and Doesn't Want to Change	15%	5%	3%	36%
Lack of Equipment	0%	0%	0%	0%
Other	20%	5%	9%	23%

COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT IN SERVICE PLAN- ALL RESPONDENTS

	Yes	Ν
KY	14%	381
KY SCL	18%	
KY MPW	9%	
NCI Average	27%	9,947

COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT IN SERVICE PLAN- AMONG THOSE WHO STATE THEY WOULD LIKE A JOB

	Yes	Ν
КҮ	16%	81
KY SCL	18%	
KY MPW	14%	
NCI Average	40%	1986

RECEIVES PAID TIME OFF

	Yes	Ν
KY	32%	22

KY SCL	37%	19
KY MPW	25%	8
NCI Average	31%	963

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED IN MOST COMMON TYPES OF COMMUNITY JOBS

	Food Prep	Building/ Ground Maintenance	Retail	Personal Care Provider	Management, business or financial	Other
KY	47%	6%	22%	3%	3%	13%
KY SCL	64%	9%	18%	5%	0%	5%
KY MPW	31%	6%	25%	0%	3%	38%
NCI Average	27%	21%	25%	1%	1%	15%

TAKE CLASSES OR TRAINING TO GET A JOB OR BETTER JOB

	Yes	Ν
KY*	3%	187
KY SCL	3%	
KY MPW	4%	0
NCI Average	22%	11,528

*significantly below NCI average

TAKE CLASSES (KY SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Overall	Ν
KY	4%	194
KY SCL	2%	116
KY MPW	6%	78

WOULD LIKE TO CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION (KY SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Yes	No	In-between	Valid N
KY	11%	86%	3%	179
KY SCL	13%	84%	3%	109
KY MPW	9%	89%	3%	70

DO YOU GO TO A DAY PROGRAM OR SHELTERED WORKSHOP

	Yes	Ν
KY [#]	61%	192
KY SCL	67%	19
KY MPW	53%	8
NCI Average	31%	963

#significantly above NCI average

DO YOU VOLUNTEER

	Yes	Ν
KY*	9%	192
KY SCL	6%	
KY MPW	13%	
NCI Average	28%	11,626

*significantly below NCI average

RELATIONSHIPS

HAS FRIENDS WHO ARE NOT STAFF OR FAMILY MEMBERS

Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
			Home	Home	Home	

KY*	59%	193	n/a	44%	n/a	74%	57%
KY SCL	57%	116					
KY MPW	62%	76					
NCI Average	77%	11,866	73%	76%	80%	76%	76%

*significantly below NCI average

HAS A BEST FRIEND

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	33%	188	n/a	30%	n/a	59%	24%
KY SCL	33%	112					
KY MPW	33%	75					
NCI	72%	11,391	76%	73%	73%	70%	73%
Average	ntly bold						

*significantly below NCI average

WANTS HELP TO MAKE OR KEEP IN CONTACT WITH FRIENDS

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	15%	188	n/a	13%	n/a	23%	14%
KY SCL	11%	114					
KY MPW	10%	73					
NCI Average	46%	11,250	58%	53%	37%	47%	42%

*significantly below NCI average

CAN SEE FRIENDS

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	86%	189	n/a	81%	n/a	80%	92%
KY SCL	83%	114					
KY MPW	89%	74					
NCI Average	69%	10,171	70%	69%	83%	66%	69%

#significantly above NCI average

REASONS CANNOT SEE FRIENDS

	Lack of Transportation		Rules or Restrictions	Money or Cost	Difficult finding Time	Other	Ν
KY	19%	8%	27%	0%	19%	38%	26
KY SCL	16%	11%	32%	0%	11%	47%	19
KY MPW	29%	0%	14%	0%	42%	14%	7
NCI Average	18%	5%	8%	3%	17%	63%	3,269

DO YOU USE SOCIAL MEDIA? (KY-SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Yes	Sometimes	Valid N
KY	46%	36%	192
KY SCL	45%	37%	116
KY MPW	47%	34%	76

HAS OTHER WAYS OF TALKING, CHATTING OR COMMUNICATING W/ FRIENDS

Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	
tucky SCL- amily Home		for Community	Living Waive	er MPW - Mich	elle P Waiv	ver

KY	84%	188	n/a	88%	n/a	88%	74%
KY SCL	82%	113					
KY MPW	88%	74					
NCI Average	87%	10,110	79%	85%	92%	88%	82%

CAN SEE/COMMUNICATE W/ FAMILY

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	31%	147	n/a	24%	n/a		36%
KY SCL	33%	105					
KY MPW	27%	30					
NCI Average	82%	6,246	79%	81%	86%		78%

*significantly below NCI average

OFTEN FEELS LONELY

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	1%	191	n/a	1%	n/a	2%	0%
KY SCL	0%	115					
KY MPW	3%	75					
NCI Average	11%	11,574	17%	13%	13%	10%	9%

*significantly below NCI average

CAN GO ON A DATE OR IS MARRIED/LIVING WITH PARTNER

	Overal	I N	h	nstitution	Group	In	dividua	al Par	ent's	FHP
KY- Kentuck FHP- Family	_			Community	Living	Waiver	MPW-	Michelle	P Wai	ver

				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	63%	60	n/a	62%	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	63%	38					
KY MPW	64%	22					
NCI Average	73%	9,493	68%	71%	85%	67%	71%

*significantly below NCI average

WELLNESS

USES TOBACCO or NICOTINE PRODUCTS

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	16%	390	n/a	20%	21%	3%	19%
KY SCL	19%	227					
KY MPW	11%	165					
NCI Average	6%	19,373	2%	6%	13%	3%	7%

#significantly above NCI average

BMI

	Underweight	Normal Weight	Overweight	Obese	Ν
KY	2%	20%	25%	53%	380
NCI Average	5%	31%	28%	35%	18,142

EXERCISES OR DOES PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AT LEAST ONCE PER WEEK FOR 10 MINUTES OR MORE AT A TIME

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
				Home	Home	monic	
KY*	45%	391	n/a	43%	52%	41%	57%
KY SCL	39%	225					
KY	52%	168					
MPW							
NCI	75%	19,482	63%	77%	76%	75%	75%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

EXERCISES OR DOES PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AT LEAST ONCE PER WEEK THAT MAKES MUSCLES WORK HARD

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	40%	390	n/a	42%	48%	34%	41%
KY SCL	36%	224					
KY	46%	168					
MPW							
NCI	33%	19,441	32%	30%	33%	35%	34%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

PEOPLE WHO EXERCISE AND REPORT THAT THE EXERCISE LASTS FOR AT LEAST 30 MINUTES (KY-specific question)

	Overall	Ν
KY	88%	173
KY SCL	90%	86
KY MPW	87%	87

OVERALL HEALTH

	Excellent	Very Good	Fairly Good	Poor	Valid N
KY	3%	25%	60%	12%	396
KY SCL	3%	25%	59%	13%	229
KY MPW	2%	26%	61%	11%	167

MEDICATION

TAKES AT LEAST ONE MED FOR MOOD, ANXIETY, PSYCHOTIC DISORDER AND/OR BEHAVIORAL CHALLENGE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	67%	371	n/a	75%	78%	51%	n/a
NCI	50%	18,408	50%	69%	53%	33%	65%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

TAKES AT LEAST ONE MED FOR MOOD, ANXIETY, PSYCHOTIC DISORDER AND/OR BEHAVIORAL CHALLENGE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	64%	367	n/a	72%	67%	36%	83%
KY SCL	75%	219					
KY MPW	49%	150					

NCI	47%	18,445	48%	65%	51%	29%	61%		
Average									
#significantly above NCI average									

NUMBER OF MEDICATIONS TAKEN FOR AT LEAST ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: MOOD DISORDER, ANXIETY, OR PSYCHOTIC DISORDERS

	1-2 Medications	3-4 Medications	5-10 Medications	11 or more Medications	Ν
KY	69%	23%	8%	0%	215
KY SCL	66%	24%	10%	1%	152
KY MPW	74%	21%	5%	0%	62
NCI	69%	25%	7%	0%	5,032
Average					

TAKE MEDICATION FOR BEHAVIOR CHALLENGES

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	27%	374	n/a	34%	32%	23%	20%
KY SCL	30%	218					
KY	22%	158					
MPW							
NCI	20%	18,313	15%	29%	17%	13%	28%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

NUMBER OF MEDICATIONS TAKEN FOR BEHAVIOR CHALLENGES

	1-2 Medications	3-4 Medications	5-10 Medications	11 or more Medications	Ν
KY	76%	15%	9%	0%	89
KY SCL	80%	13%	7%	0%	60

KY MPW	70%	17%	13%	0%	30
NCI	77%	19%	4%	0%	2,446
Average					

HAS A BEHAVIOR PLAN

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	33%	396	n/a	44%	50%	17%	29%
KY SCL	37%	232					
KY	29%	166					
MPW							
NCI	26%	9,818	53%	41%	20%	12%	31%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

HAS A BEHAVIOR PLAN (AMONG THOSE WHO TAKE MEDS FOR BEHAVIOR CHALLENGE)

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	67%	100	n/a	77%	n/a	50%	n/a
KY SCL	70%	66					
KY	63%	35					
MPW							
NCI	56%	2,494	82%	67%	46%	35%	57%
Average							

HEALTH

HAS A PRIMARY CARE DOCTOR OR PRACTITIONER

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	98%	392	n/a	99%	100%	98%	98%
KY SCL	92%	230	11 0	<i>,,,,,</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	10070	9070	2070
KY MPW	99%	164					
NCI Average	97%	19,530	99%	98%	96%	96%	99%

IN POOR HEALTH

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	12%	394	n/a	12%	0%	15%	10%
KY SCL	13%	229					
KY MPW	11%	167					
NCI Average	3%	19,536	2%	3%	4%	3%	3%

#significantly above NCI average

HAD A COMPLETE ANNUAL PHYSICAL EXAM IN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	83%	361	n/a	84%	83%	76%	88%

KY SCL	84%	230					
KY MPW	80%	153					
NCI Average	79%	18,583	86%	87%	80%	71%	87%

#significantly above NCI average

HAD A ROUTINE DENTAL EXAM IN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	%				Home	Home	
KY	75%	368	n/a	75%	73%	60%	84%
KY SCL	77%	228					
KY MPW	69%	133					
NCI Average	69%	18,231	69%	74%	69%	64%	74%

HAD AN EYE EXAM WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	72%	290	n/a	74%	n/a	61%	78%
KY SCL	72%	177					
KY MPW	71%	115					
NCI	49%	16,861	55%	56%	54%	39%	60%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

HAD A HEARING TEST WITHIN THE PAST 5 YEARS

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	64%	137	n/a	73%	n/a	51%	67%
KY SCL	70%	80					
KY MPW	55%	57					
NCI Average	49%	14,072	81%	57%	46%	40%	54%

#significantly above NCI average

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	67%	75	n/a	74%	n/a	n/a	75%
KY SCL	70%	53					
KY MPW	59%	22					
NCI Average	52%	5,801	59%	57%	69%	39%	55%

WOMEN 21 AND OVER WHO HAD A PAP TEST IN THE PAST 3 YEARS

#significantly above NCI average

WOMEN OVER 40 WHO HAD A MAMMOGRAM WITHIN THE PAST TWO YEARS

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	73%	44	n/a	79%	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	74%	34					
KY MPW	60%	10					
NCI	68%	3,096	73%	72%	71%	63%	67%
Average							

PROPORTION OF PEOPLE AGE 50 AND OLDER WHO HAD A SCREENING FOR COLORECTAL CANCER WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

	Colonoscopy in the Past 10 Year	Flexible Sigmoidoscopy in past 5 years, and Fecal Occult Blood Test in the Past 3 Years	Fecal Occult Blood Test in the Past Year	Never Had Exam or Screening
KY	21%	1%	5%	10%
KY SCL	23%	1%	5%	5%
KY MPW	12%	0%	2%	21%
NCI Average	36%	1%	9%	22%

HAD A FLU VACCINATION WITHIN THE PAST YEAR

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	86%	244	n/a	89%	n/a	71%	93%
KY SCL	92%	148					
KY MPW	76%	97					
NCI	72%	17,106	94%	84%	71%	60%	72%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

COMMUNITY INCLUSION

WENT SHOPPING AT LEAST ONCE IN THE PAST MONTH

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	46%	396	n/a	47%	64%	46%	42%
KY SCL	45%	230					
KY	49%	168					

MPW							
NCI	68%	19,549	20%	57%	83%	75%	69%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

WENT OUT ON ERRANDS/APPTS AT LEAST ONCE IN PAST MONTH

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	19%	395	n/a	14%	28%	24%	18%
KY SCL	18%	228					
KY	20%	169					
MPW							
NCI	72%	19,393	44%	69%	82%	73%	72%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

WENT OUT FOR ENTERTAINMENT IN PAST MONTH

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	33%	365	n/a	31%	46%	38%	28%
KY SCL	29%	231					
KY	39%	166					
MPW							
NCI	40%	19,517	23%	39%	45%	40%	37%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

WENT OUT TO EAT IN PAST MONTH

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	54%	397	n/a	49%	73%	55%	55%
KY SCL	47%	231					
KY	63%	168					

MPW							
NCI	58%	19,581	20%	55%	66%	60%	61%
Average							

WENT TO RELIGIOUS SERVICES IN PAST MONTH

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	4%	384	n/a	2%	4%	7%	5%
KY	4%	221	n/a				
SCL							
KY	6%	165	n/a				
MPW							
NCI	24%	19,508	16%	19%	25%	29%	27%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

PARTICIPATED IN A COMMUNITY GROUP IN THE PAST MONTH

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	7%	397	n/a	3%	4%	13%	7%
KY SCL	5%	231	n/a				
KY MPW	10%	168	n/a				
NCI	26%	19,548	12%	22%	29%	29%	27%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

WENT ON VACATION IN PAST YEAR

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	6%	391	n/a	6%	4%	11%	4%
KY SCL	6%	224	n/a				

KY MPW	7%	168	n/a				
NCI	25%	19,565	7%	15%	25%	34%	30%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

COMMUNITY INCLUSION SCALE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	36%	399	n/a	35%	53%	40%	36%
NCI	59%	19,760	27%	55%	70%	62%	60%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

ABLE TO GO OUT AND DO THINGS YOU LIKE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	86%	193	n/a	81%	n/a	95%	82%
KY SCL	82%	117	n/a				
KY MPW	91%	79	n/a				
NCI	75%	11,602	60%	73%	78%	76%	76%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

ABLE TO GO OUT AS OFTEN AS YOU WANT

Overall N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
		Home	Home	Home	

KY [#]	92%	190	n/a	90%	n/a	98%	92%
KY SCL	90%	115					
KY MPW	96%	78					
NCI Average	72%	10,280	75%	72%	71%	73%	72%

#significantly above NCI average

HAS ENOUGH TO DO AT HOME

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	82%	192	n/a	72%	n/a	95%	80%
KY SCL	76%	116					
KY MPW	91%	79					
NCI Average	87%	11,763	80%	86%	87%	88%	90%

GETS HELP TO LEARN NEW THINGS

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	51%	191	n/a	54%	n/a	52%	49%
KY SCL	50%	114					
KY MPW	51%	79					
NCI Average	79%	11,553	76%	83%	73%	79%	80%

*significantly below NCI average

CHOICE AND DECISION-MAKING

CHOSE THE PLACE WHERE THEY LIVE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING WHERE THEY LIVE

	Overall %	Ν	In Institution	In Group Home %	In Individual	In Parent's	FHP
	/0		%		Home %	Home %	
KY	90%	272	n/a	86%	100%		95%
KY SCL	89%	197					
KY MPW	94%	82					
NCI Average	56%	9,356	40%	51%	69%		67%

CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING THEIR HOUSEMATES

	Overall	Ν	In	In Group	In	In	FHP
	%		Institution	Home %	Individual	Parent's	
			%		Home %	Home %	
KY	23%	269	n/a	14%	70%		24%
KY SCL	23%	194					
KY MPW	24%	82					
NCI Average	45%	9,453	31%	34%	72%		49%

CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING THEIR PLACE OF WORK

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
					Home	Home	
KY	100%	30	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	100%	19	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY MPW	100%	12	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI Average	93%	1,246	n/a	90%	97%	93%	94%

CHOSE OR HAD SOME INPUT IN CHOOSING DAY PROGRAM OR WORKSHOP

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	82%	138	n/a	68%	n/a	71%	90%
KY SCL	79%	95					
KY MPW	73%	85					
NCI Average	65%	3,379	54%	52%	66%	57%	60%

CHOSE OR WERE AWARE THEY COULD REQUEST TO CHANGE STAFF

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	-			Home	Home	Home	
KY	18%	381	n/a	10%	25%	33%	13%
KY SCL	12%	220					
KY MPW	28%	163	n/a				
NCI Average	66%	14,664	62%	62%	80%	65%	57%

CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE THEIR DAILY SCHEDULE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	99%	393	n/a	99%	100%	98%	99%
KY SCL	99%	228	n/a				
KY MPW	98%	167	n/a				
NCI Average	88%	18,123	85%	89%	95%	87%	87%

HAS ENOUGH CHOICE IN DAILY SCHEDULE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	99%	386	n/a	99%	96%	99%	98%
KY SCL	100%	224	n/a				
KY MPW	98%	196	n/a				
NCI Average	95%	17,694	94%	95%	96%	94%	94%

CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE HOW TO SPEND THEIR FREE TIME

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	_			Home	Home	Home	
KY	99%	389	n/a	99%	100%	99%	99%
KY SCL	99%	225	n/a				
KY MPW	99%	167	n/a				
NCI	94%	18,049	93%	95%	97%	93%	93%
Average							

HAS ENOUGH CHOICE IN HOW TO SPEND THEIR FREE TIME

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	99%	385	n/a	99%	100%	99%	99%
KY SCL	99%	222	n/a				
KY MPW	99%	165	n/a				
NCI Average	96%	17,827	95%	96%	96%	96%	97%

CHOOSE OR HELP DECIDE WHAT TO BUY WITH THEIR SPENDING MONEY

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	98%	392	n/a	99%	100%	96%	99%
KY SCL	99%	227	n/a				
KY MPW	97%	167	n/a				
NCI	90%	17,586	90%	92%	95%	87%	90%
Average							

CAN CANGE THEIR CASE MANAGER IF WANTS TO

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual	Parent's	FHP
					Home	Home	
KY [#]	99%	390	n/a	99%	96%	99%	99%
KY SCL	98%	227	n/a				
KY MPW	100%	169	n/a				
NCI	88%	17,025	73%	87%	83%	88%	90%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

LIFE DECISION SCALE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	51%	397	n/a	50%	64%	46%	55%
NCI	64%	15,905	52%	55%	76%	70%	62%
Average							

EVERYDAY CHOICES SCALE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	98%	399	n/a	99%	96%	98%	97%
NCI	90%	18,274	89%	92%	93%	89%	90%
Average							

SATISFACTION

LIKES HOME OR WHERE LIVES

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	99%	193	n/a	100%	n/a	100%	97%
KY	98%	117	n/a				
SCL							
KY	100%	79	n/a				

MPW							
NCI	91%	12,257	87%	89%	88%	95%	94%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

REASONS DOES NOT LIKE HOME

	Accessibility	Feels Unsafe in Neighborhood	Home Needs Repairs or Upkeep	Doesn't Feel Like Home	
KY	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	
NCI	3%	7%	6%	7%	
Average					

REASONS DOES NOT LIKE HOME (cont.)

	Problems with Roommate(s)	Problems with Staff	Wants to be Closer to Family or Friends	Wants more Independence	Other
KY	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	15%	8%	13%	23%	52%
Average					

WANTS TO LIVE SOMEWHERE ELSE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	3%	186	n/a	6%	n/a	3%	0%
KY SCL	4%	112	n/a				
KY	1%	77	n/a				
MPW							
NCI	27%	11,828	27%	26%	31%	25%	14%
Average							

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	94%	31	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	91%	22	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY	100%	11	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MPW							
NCI	91%	1,168	n/a	89%	90%	92%	95%
Average							

LIKES PAID COMMUNITY JOB

WANTS TO WORK SOMEWHERE ELSE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	6%	31	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY SCL	14%	22	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY MPW	0%	11	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NCI	24%	1,148	n/a	30%	28%	19%	13%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

WANT TO GO TO DAY PROGRAM OR WORKSHOP MORE, LESS, OR SAME AMOUNT

OF TIME	
	Does Not

	Does Not	More Time Same Less Time		Ν	
	Want to		Amount of		
	Spend Time	opend Time Time			
	There				
KY	2%	2%	71%	26%	116
KY SCL	3%	1%	68%	28%	76
KY MPW	0%	2%	74%	24%	42

NCI Average	2%	28%	60%	10%
WANT TO WO	DV MODE UO		FIC QUESTION	
VANT IO WO		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
	No	Yes	In-between	Ν
KY	33%	30%	36%	33
KY SCL	32%	36%	32%	22
KY MPW	36%	18%	46%	11

WANTS TO GO SHOPPING MORE, LESS, OR SAME AMOUNT AS LAST MONTH

	More	Less	Same Amount	Ν
KY	53%	2%	45%	161
KY SCL	54%	3%	43%	94
KY MPW	51%	2%	48%	67
NCI Average	49%	5%	46%	18,912

WANTS TO GO OUT FOR ENTERTAINMENT MORE, LESS, OR SAME AMOUNT AS

LAST MONTH

	More	Less	Same Amount	Ν
KY	61%	1%	39%	145
KY SCL	66%	1%	33%	83
KY MPW	53%	0%	47%	62
NCI Average	67%	2%	31%	18,812

	More	Less	Same Amount	Ν
KY	63%	1%	36%	166
KY SCL	62%	1%	37%	92
KY MPW	65%	0%	35%	74
NCI Average	63%	2%	35%	19,011

WANTS TO GO OUT TO EAT MORE, LESS, OR THE SAME AMOUNT AS LAST MONTH

WANTS TO GO OUT FOR RELIGIOUS SERVICES MORE, LESS, OR SAME AMOUNT AS LAST MONTH

	More	Less	Same Amount	Ν
KY	24%	4%	73%	51
KY SCL	28%	7%	66%	29
KY MPW	18%	0%	82%	22
NCI Average	34%	2%	64%	18,020

WANTS TO BE A PART OF MORE COMMUNITY GROUPS

	Yes	No	Ν
KY	11%	89%	369
KY SCL	13%	87%	225
KY MPW	8%	92%	166
NCI Average	44%	56%	17,963

SERVICES AND SUPPORTS HELP PERSON LIVE A GOOD LIFE

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	97%	193	n/a	99%	n/a	95%	98%
KY SCL	97%	117	n/a				
KY MPW	96%	79	n/a				

NCI	93%	11,593	92%	93%	94%	92%	95%		
Average									
#significa	<pre>#significantly above NCI average</pre>								

SERVICE COORDINATION

HAS MET OR SPOKEN TO THEIR CASE MANAGER

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	100%	192	n/a	100%	n/a	100%	100%
KY SCL	100%	117					
KY MPW	100%	78					
NCI Average	93%	11,468	85%	93%	95%	91%	96%

#significantly above NCI average

ASKS WHAT THEY WANT

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	78%	192	n/a	77%	n/a	83%	78%

KY SCL KY MPW	76% 80%	116 78					
NCI Average	88%	10,061	82%	88%	88%	89%	89%

*significantly below NCI average

ABLE TO CONTACT THEIR CASE MANAGER

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	77%	189	n/a	71%	n/a	85%	78%
KY SCL	73%	116					
KY MPW	79%	76					
NCI	88%	10,535	84%	87%	89%	89%	88%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

STAFF COME AND LEAVE WHEN THEY ARE SUPPOSED TO

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	94%	187	n/a	90%	n/a	95%	97%
KY SCL	91%	113					
KY MPW	97%	77					
NCI Average	93%	8,928	92%	93%	93%	93%	95%

TOOK PART IN LAST SERVICE PLANNING MEETING, OR HAD THE OPPORTUNITY BUT CHOSE NOT TO

Overall N	Institutio	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	n	Home	Home	Home	

KY [#]	99%	193	n/a	100%	n/a	98%	100%
KY SCL	100%	117					
KY MPW	98%	79					
NCI	96%	10,467	93%	96%	96%	95%	97%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

UNDERSTOOD WHAT WAS TALKED ABOUT AT LAST SERVICE PLANNING MEETING

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	84%	185	n/a	87%	n/a	68%	90%
KY SCL	85%	112					
KY MPW	83%	76					
NCI	79%	9,270	72%	77%	86%	77%	77%
Average							

LAST SERVICE PLANNING MEETING INCLUDED THE PEOPLE YOU WANTED

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	92%	192	n/a	91%	n/a	88%	95%
KY SCL	92%	115					
KY MPW	90%	79					
NCI	93%	9,745	88%	92%	94%	94%	95%
Average							

PERSON WAS ABLE TO CHOOSE SERVICES IN SERVICE PLAN

Overall N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
		Home	Home	Home	

KY	81%	189	n/a	87%	n/a	73%	81%
KY SCL	86%	112					
KY MPW	76%	79					
NCI	76%	8,136	74%	74%	84%	74%	85%
Average							

TALKED ABOUT LEARNING NEW THINGS AT LAST SERVICE PLANNING MEETING

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	85%	183	n/a	85%	n/a	85%	86%
KY SCL	84%	111					
KY MPW	88%	74					
NCI	80%	8,900	73%	81%	77%	80%	85%
Average							

REMEMBERS WHAT IS IN SERVICE PLAN

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	93%	190	n/a	93%	n/a	90%	93%
KY SCL	93%	115					
KY MPW	91%	78					
NCI	69%	8,353	65%	67%	72%	69%	70%
Average							

#significantly above NCI average

SERVICE PLAN INCLUDES THINGS THAT ARE IMPORTANT TO PERSON

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	89%	176	n/a	98%	n/a	76%	87%
KY SCL	91%	107					
KY MPW	87%	71					
NCI	91%	5,809	90%	91%	94%	89%	91%
Average							

KNOWS WHO TO ASK IF THEY WANT TO CHANGE SOMETHING ABOUT SERVICES

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	88%	191	n/a	91%	n/a	86%	85%
KY SCL	89%	115					
KY MPW	87%	78					
NCI	83%	10,404	75%	82%	87%	82%	87%
Average							

OF THOSE WHO SAY THEY WANT TO LEARN TO PERFORM ADLS MORE INDEPENDENTLY, THE PERCENTAGE WHO HAVE A GOAL IN THE SERVICE PLAN TO INCREASE INDEPENDENCE OR IMPROVE SKILL PERFORMANCE IN ADLS

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	79%	142	n/a	75%	n/a	96%	73%
KY SCL	77%	88					
KY MPW	83%	57					
NCI	76%	1,323	n/a	77%	70%	78%	84%
Average							

OF THOSE WHO SAY THEY WANT A PAID JOB IN THE COMMUNITY, THE PERCENTAGE WHO HAVE COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT AS A GOAL IN THE SERVICE PLAN

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	16%	82	n/a	6%	n/a	n/a	28%
KY SCL	18%	51					
KY MPW	14%	37					
NCI	40%	1,986	23%	34%	46%	44%	32%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

ACCESS

HAS A WAY TO GET PLACES NEEDS TO GO

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	94%	193	n/a	91%	n/a	95%	97%
KY SCL	91%	117					
KY MPW	99%	79					
NCI	93%	11,668	92%	93%	93%	94%	96%
Average							

HAS A WAY TO GET PLACES WANTS TO GO OUTSIDE OF HOME

	Overall	Ν	In	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
			Institution	Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	93%	192	n/a	90%	n/a	93%	97%
KY SCL	91%	116					
KY MPW	96%	79					
NCI Average	84%	11,523	77%	81%	84%	85%	88%

#significantly above NCI average

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	97%	235	n/a	95%	n/a	97%	96%
KY SCL	98%	134					
KY MPW	95%	125					
NCI Average	92%	11,484	92%	92%	92%	91%	94%

STAFF HAVE RIGHT TRAINING TO MEET PERSON'S NEEDS

#significantly above NCI average

NEED ADDITIONAL SERVICES (part 1)

	Case Management	Respite/ Family Support	Trans- portation	Job Assistance	Day Services	Education	Health Care
KY	2%	2%	1%	5%	1%	2%	0%
KY SCL	1%	0%	1%	5%	0%	2%	0%
KY	2%	5%	2%	6%	2%	1%	1%
MPW							
NCI	5%	10%	12%	12%	10%	12%	6%
Averages							

NEED ADDITIONAL SERVICES (part 2)

	Housing	Residentia	Social/	Communicatio	Home	Benefit
	Assistanc	l Support	Relationshi	n Technology	Modificatio	s Info
	e	Services	р		n	
KY	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%
KY	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%
SCL						
KY	1%	2%	1%	2%	1%	2%
MPW						

NCI	7%	6%	13%	6%	5%	8%
Averag						
e						

CAN REPORT IF SOMETHING BAD HAPPENS (KY-SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Overall	Valid N
КҮ	73%	250
KY SCL	85%	130
KY MPW	60%	120

KNOW HOW TO REPORT IF SOMETHING BAD HAPPENS (KY-SPECIFIC QUESTION)

	Overall	Valid N
KY	69%	245
KY SCL	82%	126
KY MPW	56%	119

SAFETY

THERE IS AT LEAST ONE PLACE WHERE THE PERSON FEELS AFRAID OR SCARED

	Overall	N	In Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	14%	183	n/a	13%	n/a	15%	14%
KY SCL	17%	114					
KY MPW	17%	78					
NCI Average	20%	11,448	24%	19%	21%	20%	20%

	Overall	Ν	In Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY	97%	182	n/a	95%	n/a	97%	96%
KY SCL	94%	108					
KY MPW	100%	76					
NCI Average	95%	11,671	92%	93%	95%	95%	96%

HAS SOMEONE TO TALK TO IF THEY EVER FEEL AFRAID

RESPECT AND RIGHTS

PEOPLE ALWAYS LET YOU KNOW BEFORE ENTERING HOME

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY* KY SCL	70% 69%	191 116	n/a	57%	n/a	71%	79%
KY MPW	71%	78					
NCI Average	90%	11,529	84%	88%	92%	92%	90%

*significantly below NCI average

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	25%	397	n/a	16%	73%	22%	28%
KY SCL	24%	231					
KY MPW	25%	168					
NCI Average	50%	19,571	19%	34%	83%	54%	44%

*significantly below NCI average

WANTS A KEY

	Yes	Maybe	No	Ν
KY	3%	8%	89%	291
KY SCL	2%	10%	88%	170
KY MPW	3%	6%	91%	123
NCI Average	16%	9%	75%	8,820

CAN LOCK BEDROOM IF THEY WANT

	Overall	N	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY [#]	89%	370	n/a	90%	n/a	78%	98%
KY SCL	91%	217					
KY MPW	86%	155					
NCI Average	56%	18,346	23%	62%	67%	50%	73%

#significantly above NCI average

PEOPLE ALWAYS LET YOU KNOW BEFORE ENTERING BEDROOM

	Overall	Ν	In	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
			Institution	Home	Home	Home	
KY*	63%	189	n/a	52%	n/a	73%	63%
KY SCL	66%	115					
KY MPW	59%	76					
NCI Average	85%	11,385	82%	87%	89%	80%	86%

*significantly below NCI average

HAS A PLACE TO BE ALONE AT HOME

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	96%	191	n/a	96%	n/a	100%	95%
KY SCL	97%	114					
KY MPW	96%	79					
NCI Average	97%	11,925	88%	97%	97%	97%	97%

CAN BE ALONE WITH VISITORS AT HOME

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY [#]	98%	190	n/a	100%	n/a	98%	95%
KY SCL	98%	115					
KY MPW	97%	78					

NCI	85%	10,404	81%	82%	92%	83%	82%		
Average									
#significantly above NCI average									

THERE ARE RULES TO HAVING FRIENDS OR VISITORS AT HOME

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	7%	189	n/a	9%	n/a	5%	10%
KY SCL	7%	114					
KY MPW	8%	78					
NCI	41%	10,076	63%	52%	25%	41%	41%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

CAN STAY AT HOME IF OTHERS GO SOMEWHERE (IF NOT LIVING ALONE)

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	6%	356	n/a	5%	n/a	6%	8%
KY SCL	7%	212					
KY MPW	6%	158					
NCI	42%	16,084	54%	41%	n/a	43%	32%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

OTHERS READ THEIR MAIL OR EMAIL WITHOUT PERMISSION

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group Home	Individual Home	Parent's Home	FHP
KY*	4%	189	n/a	3%	n/a	7%	2%
KY SCL	3%	114					

KY MPW	5%	78					
NCI	10%	10,758	10%	11%	9%	11%	9%
Average							

*significantly below NCI average

ALLOWED TO USE PHONE/INTERNET WITHOUT RESTRICTION

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY*	76%	185	n/a	73%	n/a	85%	77%
KY SCL	80%	112					
KY MPW	68%	75					
NCI Average	92%	11,405	91%	91%	95%	93%	88%

*significantly below NCI average

HAS A CELL PHONE OR SMARTPHONE

	Overall	N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	70%	192	n/a	63%	n/a	81%	63%
KY SCL	65%	116					
KY MPW	77%	79					
NCI	65%	11,836	30%	43%	79%	77%	52%
Average							

WANTS A CELL PHONE OR SMARTPHONE (IF DOESN'T HAVE ONE)

	Yes	No	Ν
KY	23%	77%	57
KY SCL	27%	73%	41

KY MPW	11%	89%	18
NCI Average	47%	53%	3,599

STAFF TREAT THE PERSON WITH RESPECT

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
		-		Home	Home	Home	
KY	97%	188	n/a	94%	n/a	98%	100%
KY SCL	96%	114					
KY MPW	99%	77					
NCI	95%	9,505	93%	93%	94%	97%	96%
Average							

HAS PARTICIPATED IN A SELF-ADVOCACY EVENT

	Overall	Ν	Institution	In Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home %	Home	Home	
KY*	13%	369	n/a	14%	8%	10%	16%
KY SCL	13%	213					
KY MPW	12%	158					
NCI Average	25%	17,264	24%	25%	34%	22%	27%

*significantly below NCI average

HAVE EVER VOTED

Overall N	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
		Home	Home	Home	

KY*	6%	379	n/a	7%	12%	5%	6%
KY SCL	5%	217					
KY MPW	6%	164					
NCI Average	40%	19,155	18%	32%	62%	40%	39%

*significantly below NCI average

PEOPLE WHO USE SOCIAL MEDIA- KY Specific

	Overall	Ν
KY	45%	196
KY SCL	44%	117
KY MPW	47%	79

SELF-DIRECTED SERVICES

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	_			Home	Home	Home	
KY	13%	395	n/a	1%	16%	43%	0%
KY SCL	1%	231					
KY MPW	29%	157					
NCI	18%	9,868	1%	2%	15%	37%	3%
Average							

USING A SELF-DIRECTED SUPPORTS OPTION

PEOPLE WHO DECIDE OR HAVE INPUT ON HOW BUDGET FOR SERVICES IS USED

	Individual	Individual & Family or Friends	Family Member or Friends	Case Manager or other	Valid N
KY	0%	11%	78%	11%	46
NCI Average	8%	27%	58%	8%	1,367

HIRES OR MANAGES STAFF

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	96%	23%	n/a	n/a	n/a	95%	n/a
NCI	72%	865	n/a	39%	68%	75%	n/a
Average							

CAN MAKE CHANGES TO INDIVIDUAL BUDGET/SERVICES IF NEEDED

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	100%	24%	n/a	n/a	n/a	100%	n/a
NCI	84%	870	n/a	97%	85%	83%	n/a
Average							

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	100%	24	n/a	n/a	n/a	100%	n/a
NCI	88%	878	n/a	91%	92%	87%	n/a
Average							

HAS ENOUGH HELP DECIDING HOW TO USE THEIR BUDGET/SERVICES

GETS INFORMATION ABOUT HOW MUCH MONEY IS LEFT IN BUDGET/SERVICES

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
				Home	Home	Home	
KY	100%	25	n/a	n/a	n/a	100%	n/a
NCI	76%	857	n/a	89%	79%	75%	n/a
Average							

INFORMATION ABOUT BUDGET/SERVICES IS EASY TO UNDERSTAND

	Overall	Ν	Institution	Group	Individual	Parent's	FHP
	_			Home	Home	Home	
KY	100%	23	n/a	n/a	n/a	100%	n/a
NCI	77%	700	n/a	n/a	78%	77%	n/a
Average							

FREQUENCY WITH WHICH THE PERSON GETS INFORMATION ABOUT BUDGET/SERVICES

	Once a Year or Less	At Least Every 3 Months	About Twice a Year	Valid N
KY	0%	92%	8%	24
NCI Average	10%	79%	10%	639